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Information Management/Land Information Office

This is an addendum to contract 16087 for
the development of countywide digital
aerial-imagery for county and municipalities.

Ayres Associates
606
2/16/2026 - 12/31/2027
$ 129,640.00

Frederic Iausly
608-266-4398

iausly@countyofdane.com

Megan Rogan

Adam Derringer
608-443-1200

DerringerA@AyresAssociates.com

■

12/1/2025 - 12/31/2027 $ 95,000.00
A 2/16/2026 - 12/31/2027 $ 129,640.00 2025 RES-374

$ 224,640.00
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Goldade, Michelle

From: Goldade, Michelle
Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2026 12:08 PM
To: Hicklin, Charles; Rogan, Megan; Gault, David; Cotillier, Joshua
Cc: Oby, Joe
Subject: Contract #16087A
Attachments: 16087A.pdf

TrackingTracking: Recipient Read Response
Hicklin, Charles Read: 2/25/2026 12:20 PM Approve: 2/25/2026 12:20 PM
Rogan, Megan Read: 2/25/2026 12:27 PM Approve: 2/25/2026 12:28 PM
Gault, David Read: 2/26/2026 10:29 AM Approve: 2/26/2026 10:31 AM
Cotillier, Joshua Read: 2/25/2026 1:29 PM Approve: 2/25/2026 1:31 PM
Oby, Joe

Please review the contract and indicate using the vote button above if you approve or disapprove of this contract.    
 
Contract #16087A 
Department:  Info Mgmt/Land Information Office 
Vendor:  Ayres Associates 
Contract Description:  Addendum for Development of countywide digital aerial‐imagery (Res 374) 
Contract Term:    2/16/26 – 12/31/27 
Contract Amount:  $129,640.00 
 
 
  

Michelle Goldade 
Administrative Manager 
Dane County Department of Administration 
Room 425, City-County Building 
210 Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard 
Madison, WI  53703 
PH: 608/266-4941 
Fax: 608/266-4425 
TDD:  Call WI Relay 711  

Please note:  I am currently working a modified schedule.  I work in office Mondays and Wednesdays and work 
remotely Tuesday, Thursdays and Fridays.  

  

 



2025 RES-_374_ 1 
 2 

ADDENDUM TO CONTRACT 16087  3 
BETWEEN AYRES ASSOCIATES AND DANE COUNTY 4 

 5 
In 2026, Dane County, is undertaking its ninth Fly Dane Project to develop 6 
county wide digital aerial imagery.  The county awarded contract 16087A 7 
selecting a vendor to complete the needed work. The project will produce 8 
updated county-wide 3-inch resolution color imagery.  As a result 25 agencies 9 
are partnering on the buy-up option and have requested the acquisition of the 10 
400 sections or square miles of 3-inch resolution color imagery.  With this broad 11 
participation the county is undertaking its second countywide 3-inch resolution 12 
color imagery acquisition.  To prioritize the project data processing the Land 13 
Information Office recommends approval of the contract addendum with Ayres 14 
Associates.  This resolution authorizes the addition of $129,640.00 for a revised 15 
contract cost of $224,640.00. 16 
 17 
WHEREAS Provider and County, by a separate document (hereinafter, the 18 
“Master Agreement”), Purchase of Services Agreement No. 16087, have 19 
previously entered into a contractual relationship pursuant to which Provider for 20 
the purpose of acquiring photogrammetric services and products, and 21 
 22 
WHEREAS twenty-five agencies have partnered with the county and provide 23 
$84,840.00 in funding and,  24 
 25 
WHEREAS the broad participation by municipal partners the County will 26 
undertake the acquisition of countywide 3-inch resolution color imagery and, 27 
 28 
WHEREAS County and Provider are amending the master Agreement in order to 29 
increase the project cost because additional imagery has been requested by Fly 30 
Dane Partners and, 31 
 32 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the following contract addendum is 33 
approved for the period through December 31, 2027, and 34 

 35 
Ayres Associates 36 

5201 E Terrace Drive, Suite 200 37 
Madison, WI 53718 38 

 39 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County adjust the following accounts: 40 
LIO 82532 – Fly Dane Participant Reimbursement be reestablish to $84,840.00, 41 
LIO 57472 – Fly Dane Digital Terrain & Ortho be increased by $129,640.00 to 42 
$224,640.00, and 43 
 44 



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Director of the Department of 45 
Administration is authorized to sign Fly Dane partner Memoranda of 46 
Understanding with Dane County. 47 
 48 
NOW BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED that the County Executive and County Clerk 49 
are authorized to sign the contract addendum for professional services. 50 
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ADDENDUM # __16087A__ 
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Contract# 16087A  1 

THIS ADDENDUM, made and entered into effective as of the date by which both parties 
hereto have executed this document, by and between the County of Dane (hereinafter 
referred to as “County”) and Ayres Associates (hereinafter, “Provider”). 
 

WITNESSETH: 
 
WHEREAS Provider and County, by a separate document (hereinafter, the “Master 
Agreement”), Dane County Contract # 16087 , have previously entered into a 
contractual relationship pursuant to which Provider provides photogrammetric services 
and products, and 
 
WHEREAS County and Provider wish to amend the Master Agreement in order to 
increase the project cost due a change from 6-inch imagery to 3-inch imagery based on 
the imagery requested by Fly Dane Partners.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above premises and the mutual covenants 
of the parties hereinafter set forth, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby 
acknowledged by each party for itself, the parties do agree as follows: 
 
1. The Master Agreement shall remain in full force and effect unchanged in any 

manner by this addendum except as changes are expressly set forth herein.  
This addendum shall control only to the extent of any conflict between the terms 
of the Master Agreement and this addendum. 

 
2. The Master Agreement, and any amendment or addendum to it, may be 

executed and transmitted to any other party by legible facsimile reproduction or 
by scanned legible electronic PDF copy, and utilized in all respects as, an 
original, wet-inked manually executed document. Further, the Master Agreement 
and any amendment or addendum thereto, may be stored and reproduced by 
each party electronically, photographically, by photocopy or other similar 
process, and each party may at its option destroy any original document so 
reproduced. All parties hereto stipulate that any such legible reproduction shall 
be admissible in evidence as the original itself in any judicial, arbitration or 
administrative proceeding whether or not the original is in existence and whether 
or not such reproduction was made by each party in the regular course of 
business. This term does not apply to the service of notices under the Master 
Agreement, or any subsequent amendment or addendum. 

 
3. To continue the program for an additional $129,640.00, with the new cost of 

$224,640.00.  This includes the acquisition of 3-inch resolution, 4-band, true 
color imagery countywide, for 1248 sections for Dane County and Fly Dane 
Partners. 

 
4. Revise section B.1.2 PARTNER BUY-UP-IMAGERY to include the following: 
 



B.1.2 PARTNER BUY-UP - IMAGERY 
 
The COUNTY will acquire the following Partner Buy-up Products, based 
on partner requests, for 1248 sections of 3-inch resolution imagery 
(Attachment B) according to the following prices.  Buy-up requirements of 
the contract are the production of three-inch resolution, 4-band, true color, 
partner imagery and partner mosaic image. 
 
Total Fees not to exceed ……………………………………...… $224,640.00 
 

5.      Add section B.1.3 Total Project 
 

B.1.3 Total Project 
 
General requirements of the contract for the Base Project, plus Partner 
Buy-up – Imagery and Partner Buy-up - Terrain 

 
   

Total Fees not to exceed: $224,640.00  
 

6.      Add Attachment A – Project Area – Countywide Buy-Up Imagery 
 
  



Attachment A 
 

Project Area – Countywide Buy-up Imagery 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Contract# 16087A  4 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties, by their respective authorized representatives, 
have set their hands and seals as of the dates set forth below. 
 
 

FOR PROVIDER: 
 
 
 
________________________________________________ _________________ 
Zachary J. Nienow   Date 
Manager – Aerial Mapping 
 
 

 
 

* * *  
 
 

FOR COUNTY: 
 
 
 
________________________________________________ _________________ 
Melissa Agard   Date 
Dane County Executive 
 
 
________________________________________________ _________________ 
Scott McDonell   Date 
Dane County Clerk  

 

2/13/2026




